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MEMORANDUM August 5, 2019

TO: Human Services Commission

FROM: Elizabeth LaBarre, Commission Secretary/Assistant to the Executive Director

RE: June 27, 2019 Regular Meeting – ACTION LIST

HSC adopted the agenda as posted.

HSC adopted the minutes of the 5.23.19 Regular Meeting as circulated.

HSC presented Michael Boos, Employment & Training Specialist with Workforce Development Division (WDD)
as June 2019 Employee of the Month.

HSC authorized the purchase of gift cards for the Department of Human Services (DHS).

HSC authorized new grant agreements with:

1. Hamilton Family Center

2. Consumer Credit Counseling Service of San Francisco dba BALANCE

3. Alternative Family Services

4. Safe & Sound

5. Family Support Services

HSC authorized modifications to an existing contract agreement with:

1. Hamilton Family Center

2. Homeless Prenatal Program

HSC authorized modifications to existing grant agreements with:
1. Family Support Services

2. Edgewood Center for Children & Families

3. Family Builders by Adoption


